Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Grace Lee Kah Eng <LeeKahEng@tokiomarine.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 13 January 2022 3:48 PM

To: SUR; assignments

Cc: Angela Tan Kim Lay

Subject: PRS SHB6286Y - CDGE DOA:07/01/2022
Attachments: TP SHB6286Y GIA REPORT.PDF; ESTIMATE.PDF

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir/Mdm,

This Pre-Repair Survey is on Without Prejudice Basis.

THIRD PARTY VEHICLE NO. : SHB6286Y
TMIiS VEHICLE NO. : SLQ4889U
DATE OF LOSS : 07.01.22

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 10.01.2022
This is a non reporting case. Our Insured has NOT reported the accident to us.

As spoken to veron, we are unable to register & grant rights in merimen. Please find attached GIA report & estimate
& liable with comfort DelGro for survey. We will grants right once register.

Thank You.

Kindly note that in accordance with the latest measures introduced by the Government to curb the spread of the
Covid-19 virus, our response/processing time may be delayed. All correspondence will be by way of email
only. We seek your understanding on the same.

Warmest Regards,

Grace Lee Kah Eng

Motor Claims

Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd.

20 McCallum Street #09-01 Tokio Marine Centre Singapore 069046

T (65) 6592 6404 | F (65) 6221 2101
E leekaheng@tokiomarine.com.sg | www.tokiomarine.com

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the addressee named. If you are not the
named addressee (or authorised to receive for the addressee) you must not disseminate, distribute or copy this
email. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-
mail from your system.



